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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

FORT WORTH
PRODUCTION DIVISION

P, 0., Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico
December 23, 1954

0il Conservation Commission
Mr, A, L. Porter, Jr.

P, 0, Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Porter:

Gulf O0il Corporation's Lea State "DA" Well No, 1-H,
14-1935-36E, was drilled as a gas well in the Eumont Gas Fool.
Upon completion the initial production was 48 barrels oil,
no water in 24 hours with a Gas-0il Ratio of 1104/1. In
consideration of the low Gas-0il Ratio this well will have
to be reclassified as an oil well in the Bumont Pool.

Corrected forms C~10L and C-110 are attached herewiih,

Yours very truly,

!W / '
C. F. Tayloxy
Area Supt,of Prod.
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